

## **River & Plateau Committee**

**Date:** Tuesday, May 6, 2014

**Time:** 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

**Location:** Richland Library Conference Rooms A/B, 955 Northgate Drive, Richland WA

**Call-in:** Conference Call Instructions:

- Tri-City participants: 376-3622, conference code **6534566#**
- Long distance participants: 1-877-401-5229, conference code **6534566#**

**GoToMeeting:** <https://www3.gotomeeting.com/join/390029886>; Meeting ID: 390-029-886

---

**9:00 a.m. Opening – Pam Larsen, Chair**

- Welcome and introductions
- Approval of the March committee meeting summary (*April summary previously adopted via email*)
- Announcements

**9:15 a.m. Advice Development: 100-F Remedial Investigation and Feasibility Study (RI/FS) and Proposed Plan Revision 0**

*Purpose: To hear a report-out from the issue managers about the 100-F RI/FS and Proposed Plan Rev. 0; to develop draft advice regarding 100-F RI/FS and Proposed Plan Rev. 0 in order to bring it to the full Board in June.*

- Introduction: Dale Engstrom (5 min)
- Committee discussion
  - *What has changed from Draft A to Rev. 0?*

**10:15 a.m. Break**

**10:30 a.m. Committee Discussion on Fiscal Year (FY) 2016 Budget Priorities for River and Plateau Topics**

*Purpose: To identify FY 2016 budget priorities for River and Plateau cleanup.*

- Introduction: Ed Revell (5 min)
- Committee discussion

**11:30 a.m. Lunch**

**12:30 p.m. Committee Business**

## **Hanford Advisory Board**

- Review follow up items (5 min)
- April 8 tour debrief (10 min)
- Mid-course work assessment: Any adjustments needed? (10 min)
- Identify any potential topics for the Executive Issues Committee Leadership Retreat (10 min)
- Update the 3-Month Work Plan (20 min)
- Develop the June Potential Meeting Topics Table (20 min)

**1:45 p.m. Break**

### **2:00 p.m. Briefing on the Waste Encapsulation Storage Facility (WESF) Path Forward – joint with the Tank Waste Committee**

*Purpose: To learn about the path forward for WESF.*

- Introduction: Pam Larsen (5 min)
- Agency Presentation: Al Farrabee and Vanessa Turner, DOE-RL<sup>1</sup> (20 min)
  - *What were the Inspector General's findings? What is DOE's plan to respond?*
  - *What is the timeline and budget for removal to dry cast storage?*
- Regulator Perspectives: Rick Bond, Ecology<sup>2</sup> (5 min)
- Committee discussion

**3:00 p.m. Adjourn**

---

<sup>1</sup> U.S. Department of Energy – Richland Operations Office

<sup>2</sup> Washington State Department of Ecology